UINTAH COUNTY BOARD OF ADJUSTMENTS
MEETING AGENDA

PUBLIC NOTICE is hereby given that the Uintah County Board of Adjustments will hold a
meeting at 12:00 pm on Thursday July 2, 2020 at 152 East 100 North, Vernal, Utah, in the
State/County Building, on the second floor in the Commission Chambers.

The public is welcome to attend the meeting, in addition the meeting will be available via
live stream at - co.uintah.ut.us - County Home Page / Public Notices / Live Stream

Welcome:
Chairman Susan Horrocks

Minutes: Approval of the May 6, 2020 Board of Adjustments Meeting minutes
Disclosures:

PUBLIC HEARING:; VARIANCE

1. J.Karl Fleming — Requesting a variance for the setback requirement for a home addition on
property located at 1696 West 1400 South, Vernal, Utah; Serial Number: 05:082:0246.

2. Dustin O’Dell — Requesting a variance for the 6’ none see thru fence location requirements on
property located at 3003 West Borah Way, Vernal, Utah; Serial Number: 04:123:0511.

Incompliance with Americans with Disabilities Act, individuals needing special accommodation
during this meeting should notify Matt Cazier at 152 East 100 North, Vernal, Utah 84078 ph.
435-781-5336 at least five days prior to the meeting. All public comments will be limited to two
(2) minutes









Kdg -

~ N\

-

r. - < exactl 0T -
orint of Hie garage..

2. WHAT ARE THE SPECIAL OR UNIQUE CHARACTERISTICS OF THE PROPERTY THAT JUSTIFY THE
GRANTING OF A VARIANCE?

(-2 Uue

2014 addﬁed_aﬁm_%ﬂat&i&zﬁ_
cond a 12 x17' shed, The sthed atd arone

e An-line with Fhe Side of the garage.,

3. HOW DO YOU FEEL YOU COMPLY WITH ALL THE STATE REQUIREMENTS (SEE ATTACHED PAPER).

.MB_M&PMWJVJ{ Huia oo n

el 20

I, AS AN APPLICANT TO THE BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT OF UINTAH COUNTY, UTAH, DO HEREBY
CERTIFY THAT ALL INFORMATION LISTED ON THIS APPLICATION IS TRUE AND DO HEREBY
ACKNOWLEDGE THAT ANY MISREPRESENTATION WILL RESULT IN THE REVOCATION OF ANY
VARIANCE GRANTED. -

slafec

ATE S OF LICANT

Revised 02/01/2019










I
1700 West I—L"‘L—l
Street .
]

Lucky Acres Subdivision Amended

Mountain Prime LLC |
Serial No. 05:082:0245

Warranty Deed
Book 1292, Page 285 Lot 36 : ; :
Lot 45 e 3

Mountain Prime LLC

H ___Mountain Prime LLC '
Lot 13 E Retalning wall with | Senavlvr;..gts;naz:ozzs | : |
Fence 0.6' South of . Deed . | :
g Property Uine. ] Book 1292, Page 285 | | |
1
5 Property Line (Typ.) | e s | .
NBB°00'48"E 128.36 NES00'48"E 110, [ ! g
: . H :
PR _i 26,55 jsmes & Andrea Fleming i L@
NORTH Serlal No. 05:082:0246 B Merk & Amy McCrite : Lo :
: Warranty Deed 2 Serfal No. 05:082:0235 wl g
! Book 1543, Page B97 - Warranty Deed 4 i i B
-‘ Lot 46 ] Book 1565, Page 63 = ! .F- ‘r o
B 0.34 Acres w ¥ & 1 \g
\ b Lot 35 o I = :
y & #i g I
- —X— : 1 :
Lot 12 A 5 % i !
t . . Found Sphke at l | i
[~ 5.3 Lot Comner. | !
_§ 1 "
- semeoasw 9011 | .“co4 H
e = |
PR N Curb and Sidewalk R |
- . SBB°00'48™W 168.46' 1
Lo N ES
_
-~
B P Q. M O U .
: f {
Lot 11 [ |
; !
' :
f Lot 10 ! Lot 9 [
N ' |
! :
South 1/4 Comer | i [
Section 28:
Uintah County
Aluminum Cap.

N88°00'48"E 2650.51' Section Line

Eest 1/4 Corner
Section 28:
Ulntah County
Aluminum Cap.

Section Line

N01°40'21"W (Basis of Bearings) 2635.95"

532.00'

Southeast Comer
Section 28;
Ulntah County

Aluminum Cap. \

—y

NOTES:
UTILITIES, EASEMENTS, IMPROVEMENTS
ENCROACHMENTS NOT SHOWN ON THIS PUT MAY EXIST,

BOOK AND PAGE REFER TO ITEMS ON FILE WITH THE
RECORDER'S OFFICE OF UINTAH COUNTY, UTAH.

CURVE DATA

CURVE DELTA RADIUS | LENGTH CHORD | CHORD BEARING

C6 91°59'12" | 130,00 208.71 187.01" N45°59'36™"W

C24 | 89°41'09" 20.00' 31.31' 28.21" N43°10'13"E

<31 91°59'12" | 100.00 160.55' 143.85" N45°59"36"W

LEGEND
A\ = SECTION CORNER LOCATED —X-— m FENCE

O = PROPERTY CORNER FOUNO

@ = PROPERTY CORNER SET. Unless otherwise

noted we set a 5/8" rabar fitted with » blue

=~ = DEED LINE

plastic cap stamped LS 8704293

KARL FLEMING

RECORD OF SURVEY FOR
PROPERTY BOUNDARY LOCATION

Located in the SE 1/4 of
Section 28, T4S, R21E, S.L.B.&M.
Uintah County, Utah

40'
20'
40

SCALE

CURRENT DESCRIPTION

WARRANTY DEED

BOOK 1543, PAGE 857

LOT 46 OF LUCKY ACRES SUBDIVISION, AMENDED ACCOROING TO THE OFFICIAL PLAT
THEREOF ON FILE IN THE OFFICE OF THE RECORDER, UINTAH COUNTY, UTAH.

SURVEYOR'S NARRATIVE
WE WERE ASKED BY KARL FLEMING TO LOCATE THE BOUNDARIES OF HIS PROPERTY AS
SHOWN HEREON.

AS CONTROL FOR THE SURVEY WE USED THE SECTION CORNERS SHOWN HEREON. WE ALSO
USED THE LUCKY ACRES SUBDIVISION AMENDED FINAL PLAT AS FILEO FOR RECORD IN THE )

UINTAH COUNTY RECOROER'S QFFICE. TRIMBLE SERIES GPS EQUIPMENT WAS USED IN
PERFORMANCE OF THE SURVEY.

BASIS OF BEARINGS FOR THE SURVEY IS THE EAST LINE OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF
SECTION 28 WHICH IS TAKEN FROM THE LUCKY ACRES SUBOIVISION AMENDEO FINAL PLAT
TO BEAR NO1°40'21"W.

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE

1 BROCK J. SLAUGH, UINTAH COUNTY, UTAH, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT 1 AM A
PROFESSIONAL LANO SURVEYOR AND THAT I HOLD CERTIFICATE #8704293 AS PRESCRIBED
8Y THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF UTAH. I FURTHER CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT AND ITS
COMPUTATIONS AND FIELD SURVEYS NECESSARY FOR THE OATA COMPILED HEREON WERE
MADE BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT SUPERVISION AND THAT THE SAME ARE TRUE AND
CORRECT TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE ANO BELIEF.

DATE OF FIELD SURVEY: 05/07/2020

SURVEYED BY: J.P.W.

DRAWN BY: B.J.S.

DATE:  05/11/2020 . . .
! Engineering & Land Surveying
SCALE: 1" = 40' 209 North 300 West - Vemal, Utah
(435) 789-1385

FILE:







UINTAH COUNTY

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENTS

MEETING MINUTES

MAY 6, 2020



BOA Members Present:				Planning Staff Present:

Rick Bell – By Phone					Matt Cazier

Eric Hunting						Tammy McKee

Susan Horrocks					Ross Watkins

Richard Jolley 

					

Welcome:

Chairman Susan Horrocks



Minutes: 

Approval of the March 12, 2020 Board of Adjustments Meeting minutes

Motion: Richard made a motion to approve the March 12 minutes as presented. Eric seconded the motion. All members were in favor. 



Disclosures: Dave Chivers recused himself, as he sits on the Central Canal Board with the applicant. Dave Chivers will not be present for the hearing. 



PUBLIC HEARING; VARIANCE

1. Timberline Storage VA – Requesting a variance to Uintah County code 17.30.60 Landscaping and 17.33.020(28) Storage units which includes a variance to landscaping requirements, the roadway construction and fencing requirements on property located at 86 West 1500 North / 1527 N Vernal Ave, Vernal, Utah; Serial Number 04:061:0022.



Discussion: Ross explained that this is a proposed development on Vernal Ave for some storage units. Ross located the site on the map. The property is zoned light commercial and has frontage along two roads.  In March the applicant received a Conditional Use Permit for storage units in this zone. Ross reviewed the ordinance for storage units. Ross referred to the use table for these ordinances.  A. All parking, access and alleyways shall be concrete or asphalt and B. A screening plan is required and shall include a six-foot, site-obscuring screen that may be a wall, fencing or landscaping along all road frontage and along property boundaries adjacent to dwellings as approved by the land use authority. Chain link fencing in any form shall not be approved as a site obscuring screen. Richard asked if they could use slats in a chain link fence to make it sight obscuring. Ross stated no. Susan clarified that the fencing would need to be on highway 191 and 1500 north. Ross replied yes, that would be correct. Susan went on to say it would need to be on the property boundaries. Ross stated that it would only need to be on development boundaries.  Ross read the definition for site obscuring fence, “A sight obscuring fence is defined as a fence which permits no vision, 0 percent, though any part of the fence”. This would start no more than 8 inches above the finished grade.  Also, anytime there is a commercial development Developers have to follow a commercial site plan development. Site plan regulations would include the Landscape plan, which requires that 10 percent of the land must be landscaped and then 60 percent of the 10 percent must have vegetative cover. This would mean that 6% of the whole development would need to have vegetative cover.  The other variance they are requesting is in the Urban Boundary.  Along all federal & state highways, along Aggie Boulevard and along Main Street all commercial developments have to follow a masonry requirement. The code reads “Masonry, including stone, brick, terra cotta, architectural pre-cast concrete, cast stone, prefabricated brick panels and stucco, glass and glass block, and or wood products. Up to forty (40) percent of the facade may be of another type of material that is integrated into the architectural design” Rick asked about Craig’s Pitstop and Christenson’s transmission. Ross explained that they were approved prior to this code being adopted. Matt explained that it was adopted in 2007 / 2008. Changes were made to the ordinance to make this requirement only on State & Federal highways, Main Street on Aggie Blvd. Richard asked for clarification on the masonry percentage that is required. Ross stated that 60% needs to be masonry and 40% can be of another material. Ross reviewed the actual request of the applicant and presented photos of the area and parcel. The actual request is as follows: 1. Driving surface: the applicant would like to use road base instead of a paved surface. 2. Screening: the applicant would like to use a wrought iron fence instead of a sight-obscuring fence. 3. Landscaping: the applicant would like to be exempt from the landscaping requirement.  4. Masonry facade: the applicant would like to be exempt

from the masonry requirement.  The applicant submitted reasoning’s to his request which reads as follows: 1. Driving surface: summer time heat reduction, ease of maintenance. 2. Screening: solid fence not appealing, concern for security and vandalism. 3. Landscaping: fire hazard, no available water, surrounding properties are not consistent. 4. Masonry facade: small amount of surface, no visible difference between masonry and colored steel mullion from road looking through fence. Ross went on to say that it is up to the Board of Adjustments to decide whether or not this lot / situations meet the State requirements for a variance. Ross reviewed the State Requirements.

All five of these requirements must be met in order to grant a variance. 

1. Literal enforcement of the ordinance would cause an unreasonable hardship for the applicant that is not necessary to carry out the general purpose of the land use ordinances;

2. There are special circumstances attached to the property that do not generally apply to other properties in the same zone;

3. Granting the variance is essential to the enjoyment of a substantial property right possessed by other property in the same zone;

4. The variance will not substantially affect the general plan and will not be contrary to the public interest; and

5. The spirit of the land use ordinance is observed and substantial justice done.



It is up to the applicant to show he meets all 5 requirements. Ross stated that it does not appear that the applicant meets all five state requirements and went over some considerations. Does this parcel have a unique situation and an unreasonable hardship? There are a lot of parcels in commercial zones and they all have to follow the same developmental standards. It is unclear if this is an unreasonable hardship. The appeal authority may not find an unreasonable hardship if the hardship is self-imposed or economic. If they are requesting the variance due to the cost, you cannot grant a variance for that.  Are there special circumstances attached to this property that do not generally apply to other properties in the same zone? Granting a variance may set precedence for developers who would like exemptions for development standards. Development standards were established to help promote healthy commercial development in Uintah County. What happens if other commercial developers request variances from these same requirements? 

Ross went on to say that in granting a variance, the appeal authority may impose additional requirements on the applicant that will mitigate any harmful or negative effects. One member of the public did reach our in opposition to this variance request. Joseph Shaffer does not think the variance should be granted and that the applicant should have to follow the zoning code.  Mr. Shaffer had concerns of the development turning out to be like some of the other commercial developments in the area.  Susan asked if Rick had any questions. He did not. The other Board members also did not have any comment at this time. Wayne and Denim Simper addressed the Board. They have a power point which they will be presenting to the Board.  See attached presentation.  The presentation addressed driving surfaces. The applicants would like to us a compacted road base with magnesium chloride as a dust suppressant.  Screening was addressed. The applicants stated that in speaking with Matt, there was some confusion as to what was needed, a fence, a wall or even the buildings themselves could count as the screen. Mr. Simper stated that his unsure what they are trying to screen from. They would prefer to use the wrought iron fence. They feel this will be more aesthetically appealing then a solid surface fence and would be a much more secure fence then a vinyl or wood fence. Vandalism is more likely to occur if it were a solid enclosed fence.  Regarding the Masonry façade Mr. Simper stated that if you are looking at this from a distance, there is no visible difference between colored steel mullion and a stucco masonry façade and that 90% of this is going to be doors. There would only be a very small portion that would be the masonry façade. The applicant contacted several suppliers questioning about a stucco façade on the mullion and they just do not do it. In regards to the Landscape, Mr. Simper stated that they are only requesting to remove the vegetative portion of the ordinance. They do plan on having dry landscaping. They do not have any irrigation water on the property. Mr. Simper feels that green landscape could become a fire hazard in the fall.  Mr. Simper reviewed the state statue and explained how he felt they met all five criteria.  Mr. Simper stated that Literal enforcement of the ordinance would cause an unreasonable hardship. They are uniquely located on the Flaming Gorge scenic route and the applicant feels that it would be unreasonable and unappealing t put approximately 1/10 of a mile of 6 foot high, solid screen in place where many visitors drive by.  They do not feel that any of the requested variances take away from the general purpose of the Land Use Ordinances.  Mr. Simper addressed “Special Circumstances”, stating, no other properties in the neighborhood with in this same zone have been required to meet these standards.  Mr. Simper showed photos of neighboring businesses which do not show any masonry and little landscaping. He feels that what they are asking for is a substantial improvement from previous codes imposed by the County. Mr. Simper also feels that granting the variance would give them similar rights as adjoin property owners in the same zone.  In regards to the request being essential to the enjoyment of a substantial property right possessed by other properties in the same zone, Mr. Simper referred back to his slides of the neighboring commercial establishments and again reiterated that what they are requesting is a substantial improvement and believe the spirit of the ordinance is being observed.  Mr. Simper responded to Ross’s comments. The applicants feel that the variances they are requesting will help to promote a better development site then what is currently required of them and feels that it is more in line with what the county residents are wanting.  Mr. Simper went on to state that their facility will be a premier storage facility in the basin and will be a substantial upgrade to existing facilities in the area. They simply want to make this a more appealing and feasible project. Richard asked if there would be an office location. Mr. Simper stated no. Richard asked how much land the project will entail. Mr. Simper replied the initial phase will be about 3 acres. Richard asked what the dimensions of the initial phase were. Mr. Simper stated that it will run along Vernal Avenue 526 feet from North to South and on 1500 north running east and west approximately 300 feet. They will build in phases from east to west. The current phase will have the main mini storage units and enclosed and covered canopy storage for RV’s and an open storage area to the far west. This should be obscured by the buildings. Susan asked if the buildings running north and south will run the entire 526 feet. Mr. Simper replied that they will have a storm water retention pond on the corner and then the 300 foot mini storage building, then a 50 foot driveway and a 30 to 40 foot covered RV storage building which will run east to west. This was discussed. They are still working with the Building Department on the specifics of the building. The access will be off of 1500 north. Richard asked for clarification on whether the surface would be road base or graveled. Mr. Simper stated that they will be using a compacted road base. The compacted road base will give them an ease of maintenance and through the phases they will be digging up the foundations for new buildings if they has a solid surface such as concrete or asphalt they would have to tear that up and replace it every time they build another structure. Susan asked once all phases are done, will it continue to be road base. Mr. Simper stated yes, eventually down the road they would like to pave it, but that would be way down the road. The ground surface the buildings were discussed. The RV storage will only have road base, the mini storage will be cement. It will be paved asphalt from the road to the gate, and then road base beyond that. Richard asked about the fire hydrant stating that they could have accesses to water. Mr. Simper stated they did not have intentions of hooking up to water where they do not have an office or restrooms. . Richard asked how long it will take to build the initial phase. Mr. Simper is hoping to have most of it finished by summer of next year, 2021.  Susan asked about the main building and which direction the doors will be facing. Mr. Simper stated that the building is a 40 x 300 and there are doors all the way around the building.  This will be made up of different size units within the building. The walls will be 8 ½ foot with 7 foot tall doors, 9 feet wide.  Susan spoke of another storage facility on Vernal Avenue by the Coca Cola plant. She asked the way that it is built, would it be considered masonry? Mr. Simper replied that they have a cinderblock wall. Matt stated correct, the cinderblock on that storage facility would be considered masonry. Susan asked what other products would be considered masonry. This was discussed. Susan commented that she cannot think of another storage facility along any State highways that have masonry other than the aforementioned. Matt explained that particular storage facility is in Vernal City and therefore would fall under Vernal City’s ordinance which would differ from ours.   Matt went on to explain that there are other storage units that have done concrete or asphalt. The code use to say that it only needed to be a hard surface and the storage units on 1500 North had engineering done that showed that crushed rock was a hard surface, so after that the Planning Commission changed the ordinance to specifically say asphalt or concrete.  That is the particular facility is the most recent facility that has been built. There are ones on 500 East which are concrete and one on 500 North that are concrete as well. This was discussed.  Richard asked about the property to the west and what they will put in there to keep the weeds down. Mr. Simper stated that the Andersons will be grazing their cows there. Rick commented that he has dealt with road base and he stated that it does get muddy no matter how much compaction there will be mud. Wayne stated that they will have 70 feet of asphalt prior to hitting the county road so they are hoping no mud gets tracked onto the county road. Wayne asked if this meeting and requests is an all or nothing or if they can grant some of the request asked for. Ross state that they can grant for one item requested or all items it is up to the Board.  Matt went onto the public comment of citizens watching via the live stream. Joseph Shaffer stated that he supports the enforcement of zoning and does this meet the zoning conditions and asked about lighting. Another comment is from Ruth Reams asked about what type of landscaping if any and asked about weed control. Joseph Shaffer also asked for landscaping to be described.  Another comment by Faith Nandkeshwar stated that she feels the applicant has brought legitimate reasons and explanations for the variances and in comparison to surrounding businesses this will be far more appealing. Mr. Simper stated that they submitted a lighting plan to the Building Department. The buildings will be completely lit. There will be two or three different stages of lights. They will probably have 1 or 2 dim lights and the rest of the lights will be motion activated. Mr. Simper went on to say that they plan on having dry landscape so they can spray weeds etc…without worrying about killing vegetation.  Mr. Simper has a storage facility in Maeser in which they do weed control every week. Susan asked about the driving surface on that facility. Mr. Simper stated it is a mismatch of surfaces including road base, asphalt and cement. It was an old store at one time. Joseph Shaffer would prefer to not have lights shining visible onto his property and mentioned that Steinaker is an official dark attainment area. Matt stated that the lights will have to be directed down and shielded. Susan asked about shielding the development from other residences. Matt stated that there are not residences to either side of this property. Ruth Reams stated that magnesium chloride previously mentioned will suppress the dust but will also kill any plantings or landscaping. Susan asked the applicant how often they will apply the magnesium chloride. Mr. Simper stated one a year, typically in the spring. They are also looking at a petroleum based product which is safer and does not have as many contaminants as the magnesium chloride. Susan commented that they did a road base at B and D and they are not very happy with it. Mr. Simper explained that you have to pick the right road base; there is a certain amount of clay that has to be in the sand. If it does not have the correct properties it will not compact. Mr. Simper stated the main reason for the road base is they are building in phases and this would be costly if they have to keep digging things up as they expand. Susan stated that expense is the big issue then. Mr. Simper stated, it cannot be an expense to get granted, but yes. Matt explained that could all be planned for. If you have to run electrical you run the conduit underneath and then put the driveways where you plan on putting the driveways.  This was discussed further. Matt asked what the distance between buildings is. Mr. Simper explained that it varies on whether it is a carport or another building but it should be between 30 & 50 feet.  Matt stated that they could pave a 24 foot section there and put gravel down and then come in and build, then put in the rest of your concrete or asphalt. Matt continued to say if it is a one way direction of travel you can get away with 16 feet of hard surface.  Joseph Shaffer stated that there is an underground water course in the area check with Tri County Health, also, that you cannot introduce hydrocarbons into the area.  Mr. Shaffer continues to write, just do it right and pave. Faith Nandkeshwar stated there they are expanding over the course of time, why not have they pave at the end. Mrs. Nandkerhwar thinks it is counterproductive.  Susan asked if Matt gave them recourse that the applicant could only pave so much and could put gravel on the sides so in the future the applicant would not have to pull that up. Matt stated they could do that under the current ordinances. Mr. Simper stated that if they have to do the hard surface, they would probably do roadomill product instead of the actual asphalt.  Mr. Simper explained that the cost to pave it would be about $300,000 dollars just for the pavement. This would be for the 1st phase. He is aware it is not supposed to be an economical reason but that is a huge factor to them.  Ross wanted to make a few points. The reasoning for not using asphalt is that it would be too hot and that is not desirable. Ross stated that cement would not be hot compared to asphalt. Ross asked about the phasing and is the request for the whole development of just on the current phase. Mr. Simper stated that they would want the variance applied to the whole development. Ross stated that the applicant needs to prove unreasonable hardship that this is not a situation which exists on any other parcel with in this zone. Ross spoke of screening.  They can put up a wrought iron fence, but they would also need to put up sight obscuring screening, which could be landscaping and they need to prove there is an unreasonable hardship with that to qualify for a variance. Ross went on to say, this is not our opinions but following state law and what the state law requires, otherwise there could be repercussions. The Board reviewed the photos of the fence. Susan asked what they would need to do to that fence to make it site obscuring. Ross said they would have to take some measure to obscure the storage units from the road.  Susan also asked if they put pine trees up would there be an order such as pine trees, fence, building or fence, then pine trees.  Ross stated that it does not matter.  This was discussed. Matt feels we are getting off base and confused. Matt reviewed exactly what the ordinance states, the ordinance does not state site obscuring fence. The requirement states a site obscuring screen, wall, fence, or landscaping must be constructed. Sometimes the backside of a building can be that screening. Wayne asked what percentage of stuff they are trying to obscure. Matt stated that back of the building could qualify as that. Mr. Simper does not understand what we are trying to screen. Mat stated that the purpose of the ordinance is to beautify the area, it could be a combination of fence, trees etc. Susan asked if the proposed fencing would be enough of a screening. Matt stated that would have been up to the Planning Commission when approving the CUP, but that the CUP was already approved with the site plan to go before the Planning Commission staff. Susan asked again if this fence would be enough. Matt stated it depends on what is decided here today. This was discussed at length. Matt stated again that the way Planning Commission approved the CUP is that the applicant would need to follow the ordinance. Susan stated that if he uses the wrought iron fence along the entire portion of the property on the scenic byway would that be enough.  Matt stated if that is what you want, then you would just deny the request. Rick stated that he would much rather see a wrought iron fence and vegetation versus a solid wall. Rick stated that a solid wall would only encourage graffiti. Matt stated under the current ordinance, he can do that. He is not required to do a solid wall. Landscaping was discussed. Susan asked if it has to be watered vegetation.  Cactuses were discussed. Matt stated that plastic vegetation would not be allowed. Matt stated that 60 percent of the 10 percent once grown out needs to be the vegetative cover.  If it were grass, 60 percent of the 10 percent would have to be grass. For example, with 1000 feet of landscaping 600 feet would need to be grass. Mr. Simper stated that his request would still be to get away from the vegetative part of the landscape requirement. They do not want worry about water, leaves, fire hazards etc. Richard asked about signage. Mr. Simper stated yes, they will have a sign on the corner of Vernal Ave and 1500 north. This would be on site signage. Susan stated that she has decided on the fence and the vegetation. Susan asked what the other variance is that he is requesting. Matt stated that under the current ordinance along certain roads, they must have 60 percent of the façade to be stucco, minus any doors. Susan asked what material he would use if they did not allow the variance. Mr. Simper stated he has not looked that close to it yet.  Road base, fencing, landscaping, & stucco was discussed further.  Susan asked for further public comment. Joseph Shaffer commented that he would say no to road base and require covered lighting. Susan closed the item to public comment. Ross again referred back to the state requirements saying that the applicant must meet all five of the requirements in order to grant a variance. Susan called for a motion.

Richard would like to vote on each variance request individually. Susan referred to the other Board members. They are in favor of this.

Motion:

Richard made a motion to deny hard surface. Eric seconded the motion. All members are in favor.

Susan would like to entertain a motion on request #3- landscaping requirement

Motion:

Eric made a motion to deny the landscape variance. Richard seconded the motion. All members were in favor. 

Motion:

Richard made a motion to approve the wrought iron fence along with vegetation for a screening plan. 

Discussion: Matt stated that if that is the case where there would be shrubs or trees that would already meet the requirement, so there would not be a variance needed. Susan asked for clarification on this. Matt again stated if the vegetation is a shrub, a bush, a tree or something that grows up out of the ground, a variance would not be needed because that would meet the requirement. This was discussed further. Richards’s motion was reviewed. 

Richard withdrew his motion. 

Motion:

Eric made a motion to deny the screening variance the way it is written. Richard seconded the motion. All members were in favor.

Motion:

Richard made a motion to approve a variance to the masonry façade.

Discussion:  Susan asked about the 60% masonry façade requirement. Ross reviewed the requirement in the ordinance. Susan if everyone understands it would be 100% we don’t care. 

Rick seconded the motion.  Richard yes, Rick yes, Eric no, Susan yes. Motion passes by a 3 to 4 vote. 



Susan asked if Mr. Simper can appeal this. Matt stated that appeal authority is District Court or he can apply to amend the County’s ordinance. 



Susan asked for further comment. There were none. 

Susan would entertain a motion to adjourn the public hearing.

Motion:  Rick made a motion to adjourn the public hearing, Richard seconded the motion. All members were in favor. 



Adjourn to Work Session

Chapter 17.02.050 Land Use Authorities – Uintah County Board of Adjustment

Susan would like to talk about bylaws next Meeting. 





[bookmark: _GoBack]



May 6, 2020 Board of Adjustments	Page 7









WHAT ARE THE SPECIAL OR UNIQUE CHARACTERISTICS OF THE PROPERTY THAT JUSTIFY THE
GRANTING OF A VARIANCE?

2.

A wider 3»02/\::5;'\,05 cotwne ’o'\n

3. HOW DO YOU FEEL YOU COMPLY WITH ALL THE STATE REQUIREMENTS (SEE ATTACHED PAPER).

I, AS AN APPLICANT TO THE BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT OF UINTAH COUNTY, UTAH, DO HEREBY
CERTIFY THAT ALL INFORMATION LISTED ON THIS APPLICATION IS TRUE AND DO HEREBY
ACKNOWLEDGE THAT ANY MISREPRESENTATION WILL RESULT IN THE REVOCATION OF ANY

i

DATE ATURE OF APPLICANT

Revised 02/01/2019










Utah State Code 17-27a-702 Variances.

(1) Any person or entity desiring a waiver or modification of the requirements of a
land use ordinance as applied to a parcel of property that he owns, leases, or in which he
holds some other beneficial interest may apply to the applicable appeal authority for a
variance from the terms of the ordinance.

(2) (a) The appeal authority may grant a variance only if:

(i) literal enforcement of the ordinance would cause an unreasonable hardship for the
applicant that is not necessary to carry out the general purpose of the land use ordinances;

‘ii) there are special circumstances attached to the property that do not generally apply
to other properties in the same zone;

iii) granting the variance is essential to the enjoyment of a substantial property right
possessed by other property in the same zone;

(iv) the variance will not substantially affect the general plan and will not be contrary
to the public interest; and

(v) the spirit of the land use ordinance is observed and substantial justice done.

(b) (i) In determining whether or not enforcement of the land use ordinance would
cause unreasonable hardship under Subsection (2)(a), the appeal authority may not find
an unreasonable hardship unless the alleged hardship:

(A) is located on or associated with the property for which the variance is sought; and

(B) comes from circumstances peculiar to the property, not from conditions that are
general to the neighborhood.

(i1) In determining whether or not enforcement of the land use ordinance would cause
unreasonable hardship under Subsection (2)(a), the appeal authority may not find an
unreasonable hardship if the hardship is self-imposed or economic.

(c) In determining whether or not there are special circumstances attached to the
property under Subsection (2)(a), the appeal authority may find that special
circumstances exist only if the special circumstances:

(1) relate to the hardship complained of; and

(11) deprive the property of privileges granted to other properties in the same zone.

(3) The applicant shall bear the burden of proving that all of the conditions justifying a
variance have been met.

(4) Variances run with the land.

(5) The appeal authority may not grant a use variance.

(6) In granting a variance, the appeal authority may impose additional requirements on
the applicant that will:

(a) mitigate any harmful affects of the variance; or

(b) serve the purpose of the standard or requirement that is waived or modified.







